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CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: November 12, 1117 

TO: R"M Goad, Dlv~n of Electric end Oat 
lAaU. Peugh, Division of lAgel S.rvaa 

FROM: S.ndy Stnvnona, Dtvtslon of Reconk and Reporting 

ORtGINAL 

RE: Docket No.: II'Jf7t~U . DetermfMtioft of epproprkte co•t ellocatlon end regut.tory 
er.atrnent of total ,.venues easoclated witt who .. sa .. u .. a to Florida Munlcipil Po-r 

Agency and City ol lAket.nd by Tampa EJec:tric Compiny. 

To the DMIIon lndlc:el.ed In the left mergln: Pleuelllke the ections checked below rn the record ot the 
referenced cae. 

&.L 1. [X) Docket REOPENED end pieced In ACTJYE status due to tho tiling of a pelltlon for 
reconslde111tlon of Order PSC-07 ·1273-FOF-EU 

2. () OPR chlnged to _ . 

3. [I OCR chenged to _ . 

4 . [I Enter the following In CMS comments: "Order __ . I I . requires the company to 
make refunds and ftlt certain related 111port1. _ II to monitor anti a<Mse all concerned 
of the company's compile nee or non-<:ampllnce and recommended further acbons • 

5. 1 1 Enter the following In CMS comments: "Order _ _ . I I , authonzes the ISsuance 
of securities and requlrn the company to lilt a consummation repor1 wrttun 90 days of 
such illuenoe. AFA II to monitor and adVIIe ell concerned of recommended further 
actions: 

6 . 1 I Enter the following In CMS comments: ·---------- ------
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£&18 [X) Please file a CASR by 111.2f/IZ t.o dispose of the mobon for reconslderr;Uon 
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